

Classroom Rules

ATTIRE & ETIQUETTE

- -NO food, gum, candy or beverages other than water.
- -Arrive & be ready for class 5 MINUTES prior to your start time.
- -Prepare to be picked up promptly after your last class.
- -Wear proper dance attire:
 - This includes: leotards, lycra shorts, leggings or a solid colored fitted top.
 - Tights MUST be worn with shorts and leotards, except for tumbling classes.
- -Have hair pulled back off of the neck and out of the face.
- -Demonstrate appropriate RESPECTFUL behavior in class and in the building.
- -Bring and wear designated shoes for learning your specified dance style.
- -Parents of students who are of legal driving age must email Jill@blairdancecenter.com when their child will be absent. This is for safety reasons.

BULLYING/HARASSMENT

Blair Dance Center does not tolerate bullying/harassment in or outside of the studio by students or families at ANY TIME. BDC reserves the right to terminate enrollment if this rule is violated.

ATTENDANCE

Good attendance is vital for success. Absences will not be deducted from tuition fees. Students missing 5 or more classes after February 1st may be asked to sit out of recital routines or pay for private lessons to get caught up. Attending a class, but sitting out due to an injury will only count towards ½ attendance. Parents, please email Miss Jill for notice prior to any absences.

Blair Dance Center does not assume liability for your child(ren) between and/or after classes.

Please discuss with your child if they have permission to leave between classes.

Recitals & Rehearsals

Recitals & Rehearsals will be announced by the end of September. Rehearsals will be held prior to Recital. Dress rehearsal attendance is MANDATORY In order to appear in recital. To ensure students are ready in advance, core classes with 3+ routines will learn 1 recital number prior to Winter Break. Practices, especially during the spring, ARE A PRIORITY in order to work on spacing and all recital performances. Add-on clasess will perform in all shows.

Blair Dance Center reserves the right to drop a student from a routine due to accessive absenses and/or poor morale without refund.



IMPORTANT DATES CLASSES SEPT BEGIN STUDIO OCT CLOSED 31 STUDIO CLOSED 22 & 23 HOLIDAY DEC 2 WINTER STUDIO BREAK CLOSED JAN DEC 7 22 LAST DAY SPACING CLASSES REHEARSAL MAY 23 SPACING REHEARSAL MAY

Parking Lot Procedures

We are off to a great start of the season. We want to be good neighbors in our plaza and keep our children safe at all times

- -Please do not park directly in front of the Viking Restaurant. These spaces must be kept open at all times.
- -Please exit using the access road to the left (between BDC and Woodhouse Ford). There is additional parking space on the east side of the building.
- -Do not parallel park in a row behind parked cars.
- -The parking lot is a through street to Eriksen Construction. Large trucks will be moving through this area and they need to have the road open at all times.

REMINDER: Costume Fees are due by October 20, 2023

For complete studio policies and instructions on payments, please refer to the Newsletters/Schedules page on the Blair Dance Center website.

www.blairdancecenter.com

Finally, thank you for choosing Blair Dance Center for your child's dance education.

We look forward to having a fun and productive season!

28

JUN

2

Miss Jill

Please sign the slip below and return it to the drop box at the front desk by September 30th.

	By marking this box, I confirm I have read and discussed these policies	with my student
Stude	nt(s) Name:	

DRESS

REHEARSALS

M A Y 29 RECITAL

SHOWS